
May 25, 2022

Robin L. Keggan
Municipal Clerk
Hope Township
407 County Route 611
P.O. Box 284
Hope, NJ 07844

Dear Clerk Keggan’

Pursuant to NJSA 48:5A-24, CSC TKR, LLC ("Altice"} hereby accepts issuance of the municipal
consent for the construction, operation and maintenance of a cable television system within
the Township as set forth in Ordinance No. 2022-02, adopted on April 13, 2022, with all of the
terms and conditions thereof as approved by the Township Committee. Altice will file a
petition for a certificate of approval of this franchise renewal with the New Jersey Board of
Public Utilities.

Altice looks forward to continuing to serve the residents and businesses of Hope Township.

Sincerely,

Robert Hoch
Sr. Counsel, Government Affairs

CC: New Jersey Office of Cable Television and Telecommunications
Robert Hoch, Aitice USA
Marilyn Davis, Altice USA

Altice USA
1 Court Square West, 49= Floor
Long Island City, NY 11101
516-803-2300



Shirle  Michael

Subject: FW: FedEx Shipment 776957963739 Delivered

.....Original Message .....
From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [mailto:TrackingUpdates@fedex.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 10:42 AM
To: Shirley Michael <smichael@cablenj.org>
Subject: FedEx Shipment 776957963739 Delivered

This tracking update has been requested by:

Company Name:
Name:
E-maih

Cablevision
Shirley Michael

smichael@ca blenj.orl~

Our records indicate that the following shipment has been delivered:

Reference:
Ship date:
Signed for by:
Delivery location:
Delivered to:
Delivery date:
Service type:
Packal~inl~ type:
Number of pieces:
Weil~ht:
Special hand ling/Services
Standard transit:

Acceptance
May 25, 2022

R.KEGGAN
HOPE, NJ

Receptionist/Front Desk
Thu, 5/26/2022:10:40 am
FedEx Standard Overnif~ht®

FedEx® Envelope
1

0.50 lb.
Deliver Weekday

5/26/2022 by 4:30 pm

Tracking number: 776957963739

Shipper Information
Shirley Michael
Cablevision
124 W. State St
Trenton
NJ
US
08608

Recipient Information
Robin L. Kel~l~an

Hope Township
407 County Route 611

HOPE
NJ
US

07844


